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Re: Entravision Communications Corporation
Form 308 Application
Dated June 6, 2016
Renewal of File No. 325-RWL-20 110911 -0004

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of Entravision Communications Corporation ("Entravision"), is
an amendment intended to provide supplemental information to the above-referenced Form 308
Application seeking the renewal of Entravision' s authority, pursuant to Section 325(c) of the
Communications Act, to deliver programming to a foreign broadcast station.

Should there be any questions in regard hereto, please communicate with the undersigned.

Barry A. Friedman
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Ms. Janice Shields, FCC International Bureau

Barry.Friedman@ThompsonHine.com Fax: 202.331.8330 Phone: 202.973.2789
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STATEMENT

Entravision Communications Corporation ("Entravision") hereby amends its application,

on FCC Form 308, submitted on June 9, 2016, to renew the Section 325(c) authority granted to it

in FCC File No. 325-RWL-201 10911-0004, as follows:

1. Exhibit 3, in response to Item 18(a) of Form 308, is amended to inform the

Commission that Entravision presently intends to undertake the transmissions to the

transmitter site of Station XHRIO, Matamoros, Mexico, on a 24 hours a day, seven days a week,

basis.

2. Exhibit 4, in response to Item 18(b), is amended to indicate that the primary language

of the programming that is proposed to be transmitted is, at the present time, intended to be the

English language.


